December 1, 1998



John Antonuk
Liberty Consulting Group
790 Pine Tree Road
Hummelstown, Pennsylvania 17036

Dear John:

Enclosed is a copy of the Answer the Idaho Commission filed in response to U S WEST’s complaint in U.S. District Court regarding the arbitration agreement with AT&T.  Essentially we are adopting the position that if there were any errors in the arbitration process, it must entirely be the fault of the arbitrator.  You may have to pack your bags for Idaho once again.  
I hope all is well with you and your family during this holiday season.
Sincerely,



Weldon B.  Stutzman
Deputy Attorney General
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